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Openfind.. ind <ind@mofa.gov.tw>

3RiR: ind <ind@mofa.gov.tw>
U5 : Rudy <yejlin@mofa.gov.tw>

BIZ: Economic Division <india@sa.moea.gov.tw> , & B R4 R <estela@sa.moea.gov.tw>
B ER: Fri, 20 Dec 2024 18:05:01

Fw: Intimation under Rule 5(5) of AD Rules, regarding receipt of
application seeking initiation of Sunset Review investigation of anti-

##&8: dumping duties concerning imports of “Toluene Di-Isocyanate”
from European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab
Emirates - reg.

From:Bhavik P Lukka<dd18-dgtr@gov.in>
To:ind<ind@mofa.gov.tw>
Cc:S.V. Pratap<advl1-dgtr@gov.in>,Rita Mahna<adgl6-dgtr@gov.in>,G S Anand<dirl4-dgtr@gov.in>
Date: Fri, 20 Dec 2024 20:17:05
Subject: Intimation under Rule 5(5) of AD Rules, regarding receipt of application seeking initiation of
Sunset Review investigation of anti-dumping duties concerning imports of “Toluene Di-Isocyanate” from
European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab Emirates - reg.

F. No. 7/14/2024-DGTR

Government of India

Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Department of Commerce
Directorate General of Trade Remedies
IV Floor, Jeevan Tara Building, 5, Parliament Street, New Delhi - 110 001

*kkkk

Dated: 201" December 2024

To

Embassy of the Chinese Taipei,
34, Paschimi Marg,

Vasant Vihar, New Delhi-110005

Subject: Intimation under Rule 5(5) of AD Rules, regarding receipt of application seeking initiation of
Sunset Review investigation of anti-dumping duties concerning imports of “Toluene Di-
Isocyanate” from European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab Emirates- reg.

The Designated Authority in the Directorate General of Trade Remedies (DGTR), Department of Commerce,
Government of India, constituted to investigate into the anti-dumping matters, has received a petition from the domestic
industry in India, seeking initiation of Sunset Review investigation of anti-dumping duties concerning imports of
“Toluene Di-Isocyanate” from European Union, Saudi Arbia, Chinese Taipei and United Arab Emirates under the
Customs Tariff Act, 1975, as amended from time to time read with Customs Tariff (Identification, Assessment and
Collection of Anti-Dumping Duty on Dumped Articles and for Determination of Injury) Rules, 1995.

2. The Designated Authority hereby notifies the Embassy/ High Commission concerned in India about the same in

accordance with the Customs Tariff Act read with Customs Tariff (Identification, Assessment and Collection of Anti-
Dumping Duty on Dumped Articles and for Determination of Injury) Rules, 1995.

Sd./-

(Dr. Bhavik Prabhudasbhai Lukka

Deputy Director

Tel. No.: 011-23408707
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Azadiy,
Amrit Mahotsav
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